Madison Metro Transit System

1101 East Washington Avenue '
Madison, Wisconsin, 53703

Administrative Office: 608 266 4904

Fax: 608 267 8778

July 28, 2006
TO: Plan Commission

FROM: Timothy Sobota, Transit Planner, Metro Transit
SUBJECT: 6613 Mineral Point Rd —“ Grand Canyon Collection”
Metro Transit has reviewed the subject development and has the following comments.

MAJOR OR NON-STANDARD REVIEW COMMENTS (Comments which are specia to the
project and/or may require additional work beyond a standard, more routine project.)

1. Applicant shal revise site plans to show the existing concrete passenger boarding pad on the
south side of Mineral Point Road, east of Grand Canyon Drive — located between the top of curb
and top of sidewalk and associated with Metro bus stop 1D #6903.

2. Theapplicant shall protect bus passenger access to and from this boarding pad during
construction, and shall repair or replace this boarding pad if impacted during the project.

GENERAL OR STANDARD REVIEW COMMENTS
In addition, we offer the following General or Standard Review Comments:

3. Maetro Transit operates service seven days aweek along Mineral Point Road past this bus stop
location.

Please contact Tim Sobota, Metro Transit at 261-4289
or by email at <tsobota@cityodmadison.com>
if you have questions regarding the above items.

CC: Project contact person, John Flad: jflad@flad-development.com (email)
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